



TEXACO COMMUNICATIONS INC.

P. O. Box 5568
Denver, CO 80217
303 860-3584

10/7/96

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Service
P. O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

RE: FCC Form 442 - New Application

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a completed FCC form 442 for an experimental radio license using satellite and a check to the FCC in the amount of \$35.00 plus another check to the FCC in the amount of \$10.00 to cover the increase in the fees (total of \$45.00).

Please process this application.

If additional information is needed please contact me at (303) 860-3584.

Sincerely,

David M. Pfeffer
Communications Coordinator

DMP
Enclosures



TEXACO COMMUNICATIONS INC.

P. O. Box 5568
Denver, CO 80217
303 860-3584

10/23/96

Nancy Hey
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230
Washington, D.C. 20554

RE: Experimental INMARSAT user license

Dear Nancy:

Please approve our enclosed resubmitted form 442.

If additional information is needed please contact me at (303) 860-3584.

Sincerely,

David M. Pfeffer
Communications Coordinator

DMP
Enclosures



5516-96

TEXACO COMMUNICATIONS INC.

P. O. Box 5568
Denver, CO 80217
303 860-3584

12/12/96

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230
Washington, D.C. 20554

RE: FCC File No. 5516-EX-PL-96

Dear Nancy Hey:

Please approve the application as submitted on 9/4/96. It was returned to me 9/17/96 because I did not know that the fee had gone up \$10.00. On 10/7/96 I added a \$10.00 check and returned it. The checks cleared our bank 10/15/96. Again the application was returned to me because the form 442 that I used was obsolete, which no one mentioned the first time it was returned. I filled out a new form 442 and mailed it 10/23/96. I called the FCC and found out that it had been received 10/29/96. Your letter dated 11/22/96, postmarked 11/25/96, states that you have not received payment.

Enclosed is a copy of both checks, the most recent form 442, your original return form and my letter from when I returned it. Please find out what is going on. This \$10.00 increase has now cost us in the hundreds of dollars and the fact still remains, I need a license and still do not have one after more than 3 months.

If additional information is needed please contact me at (303) 860-3584.

Sincerely,

David M. Pfeffer

David M. Pfeffer
Communications Coordinator

FAX 860-3045

DMP
Enclosures



TEXACO COMMUNICATIONS INC.

P. O. Box 5588
Denver, CO 80217
303 860-3584

1/17/97

COMSAT Mobile Communications
22300 Comsat Drive
Clarksburg, MD 20871

RE: Commissioning of Satellite terminal

Attn: Commissioning Department

Texaco Communications Inc., in behalf of Texaco Group Inc. seeks to commission one (1) INMARSAT - B unit for use in the domestic United States and Gulf of Mexico for emergency oil spill clean up coordination communications. No other means of communication can supply a 56k circuit in an unspecified location at a moments notice. This unit is owned by Texaco and will be operated by Texaco personnel. It is already commissioned by COMSAT for use in several other countries. The ISN is 3V001330230 and the main IMN is 383139082.

We wish to commission this unit for additional use in the US as soon as possible.

A copy of the FCC form 442, as resubmitted to the FCC on 10/23/96, is accompanying this filing.

If you have any questions please contact me at (303) 860-3584.

Sincerely,

David M. Pfeffer
Communications Coordinator

DMP
Enclosures